MARYLAND STATE DEPARTMENT OF

N EDUCATION

-
‘ " Achievement Matters Most
-

Nancy S. Grasmick
State Superintendent of Schools

200 West Baltimore Street - Baltimore, MD 21201 + 410-767-0100 - 410-333-6442 TTY/TDD

TO: Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Nancy S. GrasmickM

DATE: March 24, 2009

RE: Federal Legislative Update

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agenda item is to update the State Board of Education on federal
legislation affecting education, child care, libraries and vocational rehabilitation.

BACKGROUND

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA ) passed both houses of
Congress on February 13, 2009 and was signed into law by President Obama on February
17,2009. Attached is a chart illustrating estimated budget allocations, timing of funding
availability, application requirements, and other information available at this time related
to the various education programs included in the Act. Initial guidance from the US
Department of Education (USDE) for the State Fiscal Stabilization Funds, Title I and
IDEA grants was received on Friday March 6, 2009. Further guidance from USDE is
expected within the next few weeks.

ACTION

For Information Only

Attachment

marylandpublicschools.org
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